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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Mike Bowes <Mike.Bowes@TRIPointeHomes.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Peter Morris (peterm@westenvironmental.com); Jackie Mast
Subject: RO0003206_1708 Wood Street_Updated Project Schedule
Attachments: Ellis_TPH_Letter to County_Updated Project Schedule_09.06.2018.pdf; Ellis at Central 

Station_TRI Pointe_Project Schedule_09.06.2018.pdf

Dilan and Keith, 
 
I am following-up on a few items we discussed in our meeting yesterday. 
 

1. Project Schedule: I have attached the updated Project Schedule that reflects current construction progress and 
includes the additional tasks you requested yesterday.  The ACDEH-related tasks are now colored green for ease 
of reference.  Please review and provide feedback. 

2. RAP Implementation Plan: We are preparing this now and intend to submit it to you tomorrow (Friday) 
afternoon. 

3. EPA Report: I have requested a signed/stamped version of the report from the EPA. 
4. Oakland Letter: Jackie provided you with the information (Oakland contacts, permit numbers, etc.) that you 

requested so you could begin drafting the letter to Oakland.  Peter will be uploading all of the plan sets 
soon.  Other than the deliverables discussed above, let us know if you need anything else prior to issuing the 
letter to Oakland authorizing the release of the Grading Permit.  

5. VMS Checklist: Please email us the County’s VMS design/submittal checklist today. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

MIKE BOWES | Senior Project Manager 
2010 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 380, San Ramon, CA 94583 
p. 925.804.2258 c. 925.383.2945 
Mike.Bowes@TriPointeHomes.com   
Visit us on:  

 
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, please be advised 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
written to be used or relied upon, and cannot be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed herein. Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-
mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be 
confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized 
use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies 
from your system. Thank you.  
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